such thing concerning "Threats To Judiciary Agents" or "Current Violence". Petit-
ioner asserts, according to the "Petitioning The Court To Issue A Warrant" docu-
ment (Ex E pg 73 pts 1-3) it states: 1."Failure to submit written monthly reports"
(infraction). Petitioner asserts, no monthly reports were offered by Molly Mines

et al until late August 2003 and were not an issue in her malicious, unconstitu-
tional "VOP" in November 2003. Furthermore, petitioner asserts, mo monthly reports
were offered by Castellano et al no matter how much the sick, racketeering lunatic
LIES in court. 2. "Failure to participate in Mental Health Counseling". Petitioner
asserils, he clearly explained the "Mental Health Counsklding' issue by the unlicen-
sed, racketeering "Social Worker' Vicky Kajanski as a violation of state and fbld-
eral laws and the fact the sick racketeering enterprise Judge James D. Whittemore
altered the second page of his Nov 12, 2003 "Order Revoking Supervised Release"

(Ex C pg 71) sometime between October 2004 and January 2005 to attempt to protect
the racketeering psych agenda and the pathetic "Social Worker" Vicky Kajanski (See:
Ex A pg 56-57, 61). 3. "Failure to notify ten days prior to any change in residence!
Petitioner assérts, this is the only thing the racketeering enterprise could manip-
ulate and perpetrate which is only an infraction and no warrant is needed, as well
petitioner was in contact with tﬂe racketeer Mr. Beasly numerous times in Sepiember
2004. Petitioner asserts, the racketeering enterprise perpetrators pre-dated these
documents (Ex E, Ex F) before he found the job at Sunshine Thrift. Petitioner has
recently placed the phone number of Sunshine Thrift on the phone list here and spoke
to an "individual" named Sarah who petitioner has already reported to the media for
becoming involved with the racketeering enterprise since October 2004. Petitioner
asserts, that Sarah has made it clear that she intends to rob the (hard working)
petitioner of at least ome payroll check through certain Tampa Bay, FL "U.S. Marsh-
als", Hillsborough County "Officers'" and (possibly) Tony Santabarbara of Hudson, Fl.
(See: Memorandum of Law pg 36-50, Letters to the media, Hudson Police letter Ex O,

Department Of Labor letter Ex P).

Petitioner asserts, even though the racketeering enterprise Judge James D.
Whittemore mentions "Three Rivers Camp Corpus Christi, Texas" it is a fromt as it
is proven that not only has he maliciously imposed these non-statutory, racketeer-
ing and uncostitutional "sentences'" he is a liar and directly involved in thc cri-
minal activity of illegally and unconstitutionally executing these defaming, non-

* statutory, racketeering and unconstitutional "sentences". Petitioner asserts, this
includes sending (kidnapping) innocent petitioner to the Atlanta, GA USP to be mal-
iciously harassed, defamed and threatened by BOP minority (Union member) employees.
Petitioner asserts, after the set ups failed at the Atlanta USP this racketeering
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Judge was involved in sending (kidnapping) innocent petitioner to Beaumont Medium
as a last resort to try and save the racketeering enterprise through racketeefing
ncase workers",'"psych/medical Dept" and other corrupt "officers" in complete viola-
tion of thil law, constitution and no regard for innocent petitioner's Civil Rights.
Petitioner asserts, the conspiring, defaming, racketeering statement of,''The Court
directs that the (sane, competent and normal) defendart receive a (racketeering
enterprise) mental health evaluation and ccunseiing during his term of incarcera-
tion" is the last non-statutory, racketeering and urconstitutional connecting link
to justify incarcerating/Civilly Confining and finally sending (kidnapping) innoc-
ent petitioner to Beaumont Medium as a "dangerous person" (See: Lappin letter Ex A
pg 60, Program Review Report Ex N pg 92 "current violence"). Petitioner asserts,
this proves that all incarcerations and imprisonments since 1992 were/are a very
corrupt, malicious, defaming, racketeering, non-statutory and unconstitutional form
of Civil Confinement seriously violating petitionmer's Civil Rights according to 42
USC 1981-1983, 18 USC 241-242 and other Civil Rights Laws excluding 42 USC 10805

or any other Mental illness laws. Innocent petitioner can prove by the racketeer-
ing Judge's own last "Order/sentence" that at least the last 3 months of this "sen-
tence'" 1is a racketeering form of Civil Confinement therefore all malicious arrests
and incarcerations are a racketeering Civil Confinement in serious violation of the
laws and constitution. (See: Memorandum of Law, Lappin letter Ex A, Aug 3rd, 2004

5 page Springfield District Court Affidavit by petitioner).

Petitioner asserts, while at this medium facility he has and 1is being malici-
ously, harassed, defamed and threatened by corrupt "individuals" mentioned on page
28 of petition starting with the day he was kidnapped here by the racketeering ent-
erprise. Petitioner asserts, on May 19, 2005 he sent the 1l page letter to Mr. Lap-
in Washington D.C. (Ex A) explaining serious violations of 18 USC 3624, 18 USC 1951-
1968, 18 USC 241-242, 42 USC 1983 etc, and requesting $500.00 upon release accord-
ing to 18 USC 3624(d) (2) but never received a response from the BOP and a self add-
ressed envelope was sent with the letter. Petitioner sent 8 FOIA requests, cover
letter (Ex L) and a checklist to the FOIA Referral Center in D.C. on June 11, 2005
and has finally received a response on August 12th, but no records were sent. Peti-
tioner gave a copy of the 11 page Lappin letter to Mr. Morris (Warden) on May 23,
2005 as he requested (See: Cop Out Ex H) but nothing has happened. Petitioner has
tried to obtain a position at Unicor as BOP policy Pre-Release Laws state but has
only received harassment, defamation, threats and racketeering, fraudulent set ups
and documents to make the normal petitioner look abnormal (schizophrenic), stupid,
incompetent, homosexual, dangerous etc, thus maliciously and fraudulently trying

to push the (sane, normal, stable) petitioner on Social Security (mental) benefits.
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(See: Letter to Social Security Admin Ex Q, Cop Outs Ex G, Ex H, Ex I, Ex M, Pro-

gram Review Report "current violence" Ex N, and all notations on documents, Memo-

randum of Law pg 44-45).

Petitioner has fired 11 attorneys attempting the same defaming, fraudulent,
racketeering Social Security (mental) benefit (disability) starting with McClain
and Paderewski et al in 1992/93. Petitioner asserts, because he placed '"disabil-
ity left leg/hip" on the Cop-Outs the stupid, defaming, racketeering "Case Work-
ers" Greene et al, Weecks et al, Helaire et al, Daniels et al and Mr. Howell at
Unicor tried to pull a pathetic, defaming, fraudulent stunt to get petitioner to
sign blank Social Security forms. Petitioner asserts, the corrupt "Case Worker(s)"
Daniels et al were then going to fraudulently complete the Social Security forms
with the unlawful fake name Weiderhold and mark the disability box with "Mental
Disability". Petitioner asserts, the racketeering enterprise "BOP Studies" would
then bg transferred to the Beaumont Social Security Office thus turning all past
physical injuries into "psycho-somatic (Hypercondriac)/psych-sexual conditions"
defaming normal petitioner to look "abnormal/schizo" (mentally defective 18 USC
4241-4247 etc) for the racketeering enterprise. (Sce: Handwritten 46 page petit-
ion explaining psych/medical frauds not filed because of threats at Springfieid).

Petitioner has been viciously harassed and defamed by "Case Workers" Helaire
et al and Daniels et al since May 2005 culminating in coercive/threatening atte-
mpts to make petitioner attend a "CCC Team meeting" (Halfway-house) on July 14,
2005 and another "Team Meeting" on July 20, 2005. Petitioner asserts, Greene et al
and Daniels et al again began maliciously conspiring to illegally and unconstitu-
tionally send (kidnap) innocent petitioner to Springfield Federal Medical Center
after he did not attend the "CCC Team meeting”" and would not sign the blank Soc-
1al Security forms on July 15, 2005. Petitioner asserts, the racketeering "Coun-
selor" (Daniels) became so angry and paramoid towards petitioner for not signing
the defaming, racketeering "Program Review Report" (Ex N) on July 20, 2005 that
he made these pathetic, childish, defaming and threating statements, "We will seec
you under the bridge Wiederhold",..."You won't sign our Social Security document",
..."All you can do is cut grass Wiederhold" and "I will/could put you in the hole
Wiederhold". Petitioner informed "Counselor" Daniels, "You couldn't even find a
job on the outside" and "You are goihg to be criminally charged for Social Secur-

ity fraud", then left the room.

Petitioner asserts, he informed several inmates here that he would be malic-
iously harassed, defamed, coerced and threatened to sign fraudulent, racketeering

(Civilly Confining/mental disability) documents after July 6, 2005 (9 months) and
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this most certainly has happened. Petitioner asserts, the racketeering "Program
Review Report" 1is full of defaming, false information (See: Ex N pg 92-94, and not-
ations). Petitioner asserts, in early Jume 2005 a Mr. Baxter and a Psychologist
were conversing outside the Mainline Building and when petitioner approached the
two of them, Mr. Baxter stated, "He is the one we want you to say 1s a schizophr-
enic". Petitioner asserts, the woman Psychologist replied to Mr. Baxter, "I domn't
want to get involved in any of that". Petitioner realizes these statements could
have been intended for someone else but it appeared Mr. Baxter was motioning tow-
ards petitioner. Petitioner has recently found out that Mr. Baxter handles all BP-
8 and BP-9 complaints by inmates, so filing anything on a BP complaint form would
be useless. Petitioner asserts, the racketeering staff members mentioned in this
petition maliciously and desperately defamed petitioner as insane and schizophre-
nic after he submitted the 11 page letter to Mr. Lappin and when petitioner attem-
pted to obtain a job at Unicor in late May 2005. Petitioner asserts, all his pro se
motions and briefs to the District, Appellate and Suprems Court which were prejud-
cially and unconstitutionally criminally stricken or denied clearly shows how peti-
tioner is being horribly defamed/ruined as "mentally defective" for the sick, def-
ective perpetrators in the racketeering enterprise in violation of Constitutional
Articles 3 Section 1, Article 4 Section 1 and Constitutional Amendments Article 1,

Article 4, Article 5, Article 6, Article 8 and Article 14 Section 1.

Petitioner asserts, this Medium facility has recently went through a lockdown
because of an inmate "Food Strike'". Petitioner asserts, ;his medium prison is full
of gangs and riots, severe beatings and killings are frequent, as well petitioner
has read the Beaumont Newspaper of prosecutions of "Officers" here for Civil Rights
violations. Petitioner asserts, he was unconstititionally, cruelly and unusually
punished in a lockdown enviroment for passing the Mainline Building at lunch for
the following reasons; 1. If petitioner had went into the Mainline Building after
work at lunch he would have been targeted by a large portion of the inmate popula-
tion and possibly killed as all of the Unicor and Facility inmate workers walked
past the Mainline Building (Re: Mr. Feather, employer). 2. Upon learning about the
"Food Strike" petitioner found out that "Rats were found in a pot of potatoes and

the pot was not drained or sterilized" (According to other inmates).

Petitioner asserts, he then started to hand-write the remainder of the Beaumont

Digstrict Court 2241 petition while in this 1ockdown and finished the typed/hand-wri—

tten version a few days after the release from the lockdown. Petitioner then atte-

pted to get the informa pauperis certificate completed by "Case Workers" Helaire

and Daniels. Petitioner asserts, he. was maliciously harassed, ridiculed, defamed
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and threatened by Helaire and Daniels from Aug 7th-1llth even to the point of threa-
ening to throw innocent petitioner in the hole just for asking if the certificate
was completed on Aug lith, 2005. Petitioner asserts, the racketeering Beaumont Med-
ium BOP "Individuals' mentioned in this petition have made it clear they want inno-
cent petitioner in a position where he cannot fight this pathetic '"case" and poss-
ibly harmed (SHU). Petitioner will be sending the same Aug 10, 2005 informa paupe-
ris certificate signed by "Case Worker" Daniels to the Supreme Court as petitioner
is greatly concerned for his safety here at Beaumont if he attempts to have another
informa pauperis certificate completed by these "individuals". Petitioner will be
attaching a copy of his latest commissary account receipt dated Aug 23, 2005 to
verify the balance in his commissary account. Petitioner asserts, the original inf-
orma pauperis certificate signed by "Case Worker" Daniels is at the United States

District Court, Eastern District of Texas, Beaumont Division.

9. Have you ever filed previous petitions for habeas corpus, motion under 28 USC 2255

or any other applications, petitions or motions with respect to these convictions.

- Yes, In the United States District Court, Eastern District of Texas - Beaumont — -

Division on August 11, 2005. Petitioner was threatened never to file his hand-

written 46 page 2241 petition he prepared while in Springfield Federal Medical

Center from Dec 2003-Aug 2004. (Copy to: Carolynn Tuft, St Louis Post Dispatch).

10. If you did not not file a motion under 2255 or if you filed such a motion and it was

denied, state why your remedy by way of such a motion is inadequate or ineffective

to test the legality of your detention.

Innocent petitioner will mever file a 2255 motion and will renounce his citizen-

ship and leave the United States if the racketeering enterprise appoints any law-

yer to file a 2255 motion. Petitioner asserts, as previously mentioned on pages

4, 22-23, the racketeering enterprise must at all costs try to overturn the jud-

gement of conviction in the District Court based on incompetency, insanity and/or

serious mental defect. Petitioner asserts, this can only accur if a corrupt "def-

ense" attorney draws all the racketeering enterprise "BOP Studies" out of the BOP,

dta-Unions~{"THtrd Party"), or the racketeering U.S. Probation Office in Tampa

Bay, FL (See: BOP Program Review Statement 1351.05 Part Two 12(1)(b)). Innocent

_petitioner ésserts, since the prejudicial and unconstitutional 18 USC 3059 laws
have been repealed Nov 2, 2002 and petitioner had all 11+ 94-6581MAVOP allegati-

ons/charges dismissed at arraigment (no probable cause) on Oct 10, 2003 this then

invalidates all racketeering enterprise medical/psych exams performed since 1990.

Innocent petitioner asserts, this proves that his Direct appeal brief filed in
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United States Supreme Court (02-10290) and Petition for Rehearing were unconstitu-~
tionally or fraudulently denied. Furthermore, innocent petitioner asserts, the two

35 page Interlocutory Appeal briefs filed in the Atlanta, GA Appellate Court (02—~

16452 and 03-11467) were unconstitutionally or fraudulently denied. Innocent peti-

tioner asserts, under the so-called "savings clause" that not only is a 28 USC 2255

motion to vacate, set aside or correct sentence inadequate or ineffective the act-

ual filing of a 2255 motion by a corrupt attorney is furtherance of racketeering

enterprise activity in violation of the law and constitution. (See: Reyes—Requena

v. U.S. 243 F.3d 893, Memorandum of Law pg 39-42, 44-50).

11. Are you represented by "Counsel".

NO. Innocent petitioner clings to his Six Amendment right to represent himself

pro se. Informa pauperis motion, declaration and certificate are enclosed.

WHEREFORE, the innocent petitioner respectfully requests the justices of the
Supreme Court to grant him relief which he is entitled to under the laws and cons-
titution of this nation. Innocent petitioner respectfully requests the "convict-
tions" of April 4, 1995 and August 15, 2001 be overturned and recommendation for
complete dismissal of the "charges" against him. Petitioner respectfully requests

a racketeering investigator, injunctive relief, prosecutions and change of venue.

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that the statements made in this 35 page petition are true
and. correct under penalty of pevjiry according to 28 USC 1746, Dated and executed

this DJg# day of August 2005.

=

Kevin A. Wiederhold pro se
Beaumont Federal Correctional Complex
P.0. Box 26040 Unit QB #89849-079
Beaumont, Texas. 77720
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